
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Checking in on this

THE
GLOBE
AND
MAIL'

Walsh, Marieke <MWalsh@globeandmail.com>
May 22, 2020 9:25 AM
Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)
RE: Deloitte - suspension of purchasing

Marieke Walsh | Reporter, Ottawa
c: 613.407.1316 | t: @MariekeWalsh | e: mwalsh@globeandmail.com 

From: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 6:06 PM
To: Walsh, Marieke <MWalsh@globeandmail.com>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>;
Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Deloitte - suspension of purchasing

**This email originated outside of The Globe and Mail**
Hi Marieke,

I will look into this and loop back with you.

Thank you,
Cecely

From: Walsh, Marieke [mailto:MWalsh@globeandmail.com]
Sent: May 19, 2020 6:04 PM
To: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>;
Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>
Subject: Deloitte - suspension of purchasing

Hey guys
I thought I had asked about this on Friday but looks like I didn’t. Can you please tell me why Deloitte told a potential
supplier that there was a pause on purchasing on April 29 and that that purchase suspension continued into May. Can
you tell me why there was a suspension on most PPE purchasing? My deadline is tomorrow at noon.
Thanks,
Marieke
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